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MEMORANDUM FOR: ELINT Officer - |

SUBJECT : Hedesign and Rebuilding of System 1l

1. Your memorandum of 7 August {SAPC-18228) on the above matter
confirme your stateir:ent to me in our conversation a few days ago. In view
of the tentative decision to abandon System IIl altogether {on which I have
written a separate memorandum, copy of which will reach youn), it would
obviously not be worthwhile to embark on an extensive redesign and rebuilding
of System 1ll. I bolieve, however, that with your help, Jim Reber niight set
in motion 8 review by the potential customers of System 1il of the concept of
an airborne system of thia type and for this purpose to determine whether it
would be possible to build a systen: of this sort that would yleld truly valuable
rasulta.

2. Unless this review produced an exceedingly powerful requirement,
i1 would not be willing to urndertake such a brand new development at the present
stage of AGUATONE. On the other hand, there is always the possibility that
other organizations and other vebicles will be performing the AQUATONE
mission for some time to ¢come and it would be useful to know whether any
successor syater: should include a redesigned System IIlL
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1. mmmmwmwmtm.m)
showed & refiuction in sensitivity of System IIX smounting to & 30-h0%
loss of renge or 5 &b. A nomipal 200 mile maximum renge forverd against
mepmmmmmsr«rMmotlwmes
rodused to 100 miles. Although this is a significent loss, it might
mihhmnmdummeqﬂimtmmtammeen
such 4ata were svallsble.

2. arwaMme:sy-mm*awmmmmuw
using data obteined from recemt flights. It 1= most unfortunate that
our sensitivity is still so far from vhat we need. we!mmmm
mpafmneﬁmnunmttmmmw. Ve need
mm@.wwmnmarmmmmmmw
typieal ground targsts. We need s secomd 10 &b. to get the full use
sgainst sirborne tergets. The first 10 &h. eculd be cbtained if we had
s "state of the art® receiver. HNowever, it would require essentially

25X1 seed to be re-tuilt. The ]
Now York as &n exsmple would be mighty red-faced If they bullt & rece
of the sensitivity of our System III. To get & second 10 db. would
probably ) an ultinmste effort in research snd development both
mmnmhexmnsmmmamaaeammxmum;

practical possibility.

« 1 baliieve snd 1 agree that no Bev reseonrch and development
ﬂwgmmw 1s justified. Thiz peper is for information oaly
snd has some application to Herb's work.
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